MEMORANDUM May 19, 2004

TO: The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-Dade
County, Florida V 2 4 ;'E
FROM: Merrett R. Stierheim, Superin;endent of Schools

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEM F-18
APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR RONALD E. FRAZIER &
ASSOCIATES, P.A. BUILDING CONSULTANT TO PROVIDE BUILDING
CODE COMPLIANCE REVIEW AND INSPECTION SERVICES

This item is being withdrawn due to the fact that negotiations have not as yet been
concluded.
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Office of Superintendent of Schools May 5, 2004
Board Meeting of May 19, 2004

Office of District Compliance Units
Virginia M. Bradford, Assistant Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR RONALD E. FRAZIER &
ASSOCIATES, P.A. BUILDING CONSULTANT TO PROVIDE
BUILDING CODE COMPLIANCE REVIEW AND INSPECTION
SERVICES

COMMITTEE: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

Staff is in the process of contractual negotiations with Ronald E. Frazier & Associates,
P.A., Consultant to provide building code compliance review and inspection services. A
Board item will be made available prior to the School Board meeting of May 19, 2004,
pending timely successful completion of negotiations.
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